# St. Patrick Athletic Association-November Meeting Minutes 11/4/18

Meeting called to order and opening prayer by Mike Coyne at 6:35 p.m.

<u>Present:</u> Mike Coyne, Todd Davlin, Brian Hass, Jocelyn Rockey, Amy Zimmerman, Kelly Shaw, Robin Garn, Heather Scheurer, Jackie Fitzsimmons, Jill Scheurer, Dan Lawless, Jamie Fogarty, Pat Russman, and Kim Schrauben.

# Report of President: (Mike)

SPS AA Member for November-Bruce Bennett was nominated and unanimously chosen to receive a thank you and an AA booster sticker in recognition of everything he has done for the athletic programs and athletes at St. Patrick.

Scott Brown has resigned as treasurer for the AA. Brian Hass will replace Scott. Thanks goes to Scott for his help keeping our financials in line and transparent to all.

Update from Parish Council all organizations report out meeting. All organizations are going to work together to improve communication on upcoming events to help spread the word more widely!

## Report of Secretary: (Kim)

No changes to the minutes and nothing to add.

#### Report of Treasurer:

Mike Coyne and Brian Hass had a conference call with Scott Brown to transition the Treasurer role. During the call Mike and Scott learned about the procedures that are part of the job, the software used, the interaction with the Parish, and what is needed to prepare for winter sports gate and concessions start up. Scott will remain available to the AA through the transition period.

#### Report of the Athletic Director: (Pat)

Fall season is almost wrapped up. Football team still playing in the playoffs.

5<sup>th</sup> & 6<sup>th</sup>, and Jr. High Boys basketball has started. High school basketball will start this week for the boys and next week for the girls.

There is a Sportsmanship Clinic for the CMAC on 11/20 at PW high school beginning at 6 p.m. This is for athletes, parents and coaches to attend. The AA voted to donate one Shamrock Sports Pass for the drawing being held.

Sports Raffle:	(Shayla	Schneider)
----------------	---------	------------

Winners for October: 10/7-Ken Lawson	10/14-Tricia Beachnau

10/21-Bryan Scheurer 10/28-Jim Russman

## 11/4-Wm P. Simon

# Fall Festival: (Jill Scheurer)

Still waiting for final numbers. Dinner was down slightly; raffle was up; and crafters were up.

5K was up in numbers, although this is the last year for this event.

#### Old Business:

Bldg. project is in progress. Sidewalks are in. Asphalt for parking lot should be finished in 2 weeks. It will then be barricaded off for the winter. The plans for the bldg. are finalized and looking at beginning by December. Bldg. permit expires in February.

Backstop should be replaced by December. Quote for replacement was resubmitted for more money from the insurance co.

AA Wagon Wheel event 11/26 & 11/27. Sign up genius being created by Jocelyn Rockey to get athletes and parents signed up to help.

Winter Sport AD's are in place all except JV girls basketball. Will check at parent mtg.

Girls Varsity-Stephanie Florian; JV boys basketball-Jackie Fitzsimmons; varsity boys-Shayla Schneider and Deb Coyne; Jr. High Boys basketball-Robin Garn & Stacy Russman.

#### New business:

Auction is set for 4/27. Meetings have began.

Pat will look into setting a date for Fall Sports Banquet depending on how far the boys' football team plays.

Closing Prayer: by Todd at 7:15 p.m.

Next meetings: 12/2, 1/6, 2/10, 3/3, 4/7, 5/5, 6/2